



By Fax 1-505-827-1545

January 13, 1998

To: Tom Tatkin, NMED

From: Lokesh Chaturvedi, EEG

Sub: Suggested changes in the proposed agenda for the Quarterly Meeting for your consideration. Not yet reviewed by my colleagues at EEG (Bob and Matthew are out this week). Let me know before finalizing. On second thought, I'll fax to Chris and Lindsay for their input as well.

Overview Presentations (8.30 to 10.00)

(O.K. until 10.00 a.m. Suggest the following after that)

10.00 Break

Waste Characterization Issues (10.15 to 11.30)

10.15 DOE/CAO proposed method to identify non-RCRA waste--DOE

10.30 Waste Characterization/Certification; QA Issues; Outstanding CARS--DOE

10.45 Waste Inventory Uncertainties--R.H. Neill and DOE

11.00 RFETS Residues and scrap alloy--R.H. Neill and DOE

11.15 Advanced Mixed Waste Treatment Facility--R.H. Neill and DOE

11.30 Lunch Break

Presentations and Discussion of Performance Assessment Topics (1.00 to 3.30)

1.00 Bredehoeft's Air Drilling Report--Critique by Kathy Knowles, DOE

1.20 Air Drilling and Fluid Injection in SENM--Matthew Silva, EEG

1.40 Direct Brine Release from Air Drilling--Dale Rucker, EEG

2.00 Solubility parameter values--Matthew Silva and Dale Rucker, EEG

2.20 Spallings scenario; GASOUT code; Stuck pipe/Gas erosion-- Dale Rucker, EEG

3.00 Discussion of the P.A. Issues

3.30 Break

Operational Issues

3.45 SAR/ORR Status and plans-- DOE

4.00 SEIS-II Record of Decision--DOE

4.15 Privatization of transportation services--DOE

4.30 Action Items/Closeout

5.00 Adjourn

980106

